

Summary

Dedicated agricultural professional experienced in teaching, research, and farmer training activities. Specialized in Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Finance, Agricultural Marketing, and Agribusiness Management with strong analytical, communication, and organizational skills.

Skills

Data Analysis and Interpretation
Financial Analysis and Budget Assessment
Research Work and Report Preparation
Microsoft Excel and Spreadsheet Management
Statistical and Quantitative Analysis
Time Management and Work Planning
Project Coordination and Organizational Skills

Education

College Of Agriculture, Jorhat , Assam Agricultural University, Jorhat
B.Sc(Hons.) Agriculture

Jorhat , Assam

Aug 2021

College Of Agriculture, Jorhat , Assam Agricultural University, Jorhat
Masters in Agriculture - Agricultural Economics and Farm management

Jorhat , Assam

Aug 2023

Research Work

Conducted two years research on " A Study on the economics of Millet Production in assam"

Presented research work on "International millet conference 2023" University of Nebraska- Lincoln, USA

Published work " Prospects of Millet Production in Assam, India: A Farm level Study" on Proceedings of the International Millets Conference 2023

Experience

Daffodil Group Of Institution

Teaching Associate

Aug 2023 - Present

Khetri, Assam

Associated with teaching and mentoring Horticulture and Agriculture students

Specialized in Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Finance, Agricultural Marketing, and Agribusiness Management

Involved in academic guidance, curriculum support, and student training activities

Experienced in conducting training and awareness programs for farmers and small & medium-scale farming communities

Assam Agricultural University, Jorhat

Rural Agricultural Work Experience

Jan 2021 - Aug 2021

Jorhat, Assam

Assam Agricultural University, Jorhat

Experimental Learning Program

Aug 2020 - Jan 2021

Jorhat , Assam